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Printed Materials 
 

Elementary  
A. Lincoln  

 
“Abraham Lincoln”, (graphic novel) Saddleback Educational Publication, IL: YA, 2008, $12.95 
“Abraham Lincoln: A Living Legacy: Guide to Three Lincoln National Parks”,  Donning Company 
Publisher, Virginia Beach, VA, 2008, $11.95 (Lincoln Boyhood Bookstore) 
 “Abraham Lincoln Chronology”, Historical Documents Co., 1993, $1.75. 
“Abraham Lincoln the writer: a treasury of his greatest speeches and letters”, Boyds Mills Press, RL: 
 6.8 IL: 5-8, 2000, $14.00. 
Adler, David A., “A Picture Book of Abraham Lincoln”, Holiday House, RL: 3.2 IL: K-3, 1989, $16.99. 
Alter, Judy, “Abraham Lincoln”, MyReportLinks.com Books, RL: 8.0, IL: 5-8, 2002, $18.95. 
 Use 4 digit code on book to access website for kid friendly links on book topic. 
Black, Sonia, “Let’s Read About Abraham Lincoln”, Scholastic, IL: 3-6, 2002, $3.99. 
Borden, Louise, “A. Lincoln and Me”, (Easy) Scholastic, Inc, RL: 3.0 IL: K-3, 1999, $15.00. 
Bozonelis, Helen Koutras, “200 Years with Abraham Lincoln”, Enslow  IL: 3-6,  2008, $20.95 
Burleigh, Robert, “Abraham Lincoln comes home”, Henry Holt, IL: K-3, RL: 4.5, 2008, $15.95 
Carter,  T. D., “Abraham Lincoln and the Forest of Little Pigeon Creek”, AmeriTales Entertainment, 
 IL: K-3, RL: 3.2, 2007, $13.95 
Cohn, Amy L., “Abraham Lincoln”, Scholastic Press, RL: 3.8 IL: K-3, 2002, $14.50. 
Collier, James Lincoln, “The Abraham Lincoln you never knew”, Children’s Press, RL: 5.7 IL: 3-6, 
 2003, $18.95. 
Davis, Kenneth C., “Don’t Know Much About Abraham Lincoln”, Harper Trophy, 2004, $4.99. 
Deutsch, Stacia and Rhody Cohon, “Lincoln’s Legacy”,(Fiction) Aladdin, RL: 3.0 IL: 3-6, 2005, $3.99. 
 (Blast to the Past series #1) 
Devillier, Christy, “Abraham Lincoln”, Abdo, RL: 3.6 IL: K-3, 2001, $15.95. 
Dunn, Joe, ”Abraham Lincoln” (Bio-Graphics),IL: 3-6, Graphic Planet, July 2007, $26.95 
Feinstein, Stephen, “Read about Abraham Lincoln”, Enslow, RL 2.3 IL: K-3, 2004, $15.95. 
Fitzgerald, Dawn, “Vinnie and Abraham”, (Easy) Charlesbridge Publishing, 2007, $15.95 
Fontes, Justine, “Abraham Lincoln: Lawyer, Leader, Legend”, DK Publishing,RL: 5.7, IL: K-3, 2001, 
 $5.99. 
Fontes, Ron, “Abraham Lincoln: Lawyer, Leader, Legend”, DK Publishing, RL: 3.0 IL: 3-6, 2001, 
 $3.99, DK Readers level 3 Reading Alone. 
Freedman, Russell, “Lincoln: A Photobiography”, Clarion, RL: 7.4 IL: 5.8, 1987, $15.90. 
Harness, Cheryl, “Young Abe Lincoln: The Frontier Days, 1809-1837”, National Geographic Society, 
 RL: 4.8 IL: K-3, 1996, $14.00 
Harness, Cheryl, “Abe Lincoln Goes to Washington”, National Geographic Society, RL: 4.8 IL: K-3, 
 1997, $15.95 
Harvey, Kate, “The Life of Abraham Lincoln”, RL:3.7 IL: K-3, Rosen, 2002 $5.95 
Hedstrom-Page, Deborah, “From Log Cabin to White House with Abraham Lincoln”, IL: 3-8, B & H 
 Publishing Group, 2007, $9.99 
Herbert, Janis, “Abraham Lincoln for Kids: his life and times with 21 activities”, RL: 5.7 IL: 5-8, 
 Chicago Review Press, 2007, $8.95 
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Holzer, Harold, “The President is Shot!: The Assassination of Abraham Lincoln”, Boyds Mill Press, 
 RL: 6.2 IL: 3-6, 2004, $15.95 
Hopkinson, Deborah, “Abe Lincoln Crosses a Creek”, Schwartz & Wade, (EASY) IL:K-3,2008, $21.95 
LeSueur, Meridel, “The River Road: a story of Abraham Lincoln”, Holy Cow! Press, IL: 3-6 RL: 5.4, 
 1998, $10.00 
Lincoln, Abraham, “Lincoln in his own words”, Houghton Mifflin, IL: YA, 1993, $9.00 
Lincoln, Abraham, “Poems of Abraham Lincoln”, Applewood Books, 1991, $9.00 
Lincoln, Abraham, “The wit and wisdom of Abraham Lincoln: a treasury of quotations, anecdotes, and 
 observations”, Gramercy Books, IL: AD, 1999, $6.00. 
Marsh, Carole, “Abraham Lincoln: Great Emancipator” (1000 Readers Series # 5), Gallopade 
 International, $2.95 
Olsen, Kay Melchisedich, “The Gettysburg Address in translation”, Capston Press IL: 3-6, RL: 4.8, 
 2009 $18.00 
Pascal, Janet B,”Who was Abraham Lincoln?”, Grosset & Dunlap, RL: 5.2 IL: 3-6, 2008, $3.95 
Phillips, E. B., “Abraham Lincoln: from pioneer to president”, RL: 7.8, IL: 5-8, Sterling, 2007, $3.99 
“Poems of Abraham Lincoln”, Applewood Books, 1991, $9.95. 
Rappaport, Doreen, “Abe’s Honest Words”, Hyperion Books, IL: K-3,,  2008, $15.95. 
Sullivan, George, “Abraham Lincoln”, Scholastic Reference, RL: 5.1 IL: 3-6, 2000, $10.99 In Their 
 Own Words series 
Sullivan, George, “Picturing Lincoln: Famous Photographs That Popularized the President”, Clarion, 
 RL: 6.8 IL: 5-8, 2000, $14.00. 
Thomson, Sarah L. “What Lincoln said”, Collins, IL: K-3, RL: 3.0, 2009, $18.95 
Turner, Ginger, “Abraham Lincoln: The Civil War President” (Famous Americans series), IL: 4-6, 
 Gossamer Books LLC, 2004, $12.95 
Uglow, Loyd, “Abraham Lincoln, will you ever give up?”, Advance Pub., RL: 4.8, IL: 3-6, 1997, $14.95. 
Usel, T. M., “Abraham Lincoln: a photo-illustrated biography”, Bridgestone Books, 1996, IL: 3-6, 
 $15.95 
Venezia, Mike, “Abraham Lincoln 16th President” (Getting to Know the U.S. Presidents series), 
 Children’s Press/Scholastic, 2005, $7.95. 
Winnick, Karen B., “Mr. Lincoln’s Whiskers, IL: 1-4,  Boyds Mills, 1999, $8.95 pbk/$16.95 hbk 
Winters, Kay, “Abe Lincoln: The boy who loved books”, Simon & Schuster, RL: 3.6 IL: K-3, 
 2003,$14.95 
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High School 
A. Lincoln  

 
 
“Abraham Lincoln”, (graphic novel) Saddleback Educational Publication, IL: YA, 2008, $12.95 
“Abraham Lincoln: A Living Legacy: Guide to Three Lincoln National Parks”, 2008 Eastern National 
 Parks, Donning Company Publisher, Virginia Beach, VA, 2008, $11.95 (Lincoln Boyhood 
 Bookstore) 
 “Abraham Lincoln: the observations of John G Nicolay and John Hay”, edited by Michael Burlingame 
 IL: AD, Southern Illinois University Press, 2007, $24.95 (excerpts from “Abraham Lincoln: a 
 History” by Nicolay & Hay) 
“Abraham Lincoln the Writer: a Treasury of his Greatest Speeches and Letters”, Boyds Mills Press, 
 RL: 6.8 IL: 5-8, 2000, $14.00 
Accord, David, “What would Lincoln do?: Lincoln’s most inspired solutions to challenging problems 
 and difficult situations”, Sourcebooks, 2009, $14.00 
Alter, Judy, “Abraham Lincoln”, MyReportLinks.com Books, RL: 8.0, IL: 5-8, 2002, $18.95. 
Arnold, Isaac N, “Life of Abraham Lincoln”, 1994, University of Nebraska Press,  $19.95 
Bartelt, William E., “There I Grew Up”, Indiana Historical Society, 2008, $30.00 
Blessinger, Timothy Louis, “Abraham Lincoln: An American Hero, the Kentucky Years”, Prinit 
 Press,1997,  $7.95. 
Boritt, Gabor, “Lincoln Enigma: The Changing Faces of An American Icon”, Oxford University Press, 
 2001, $22.50. 
Bozonelis, Helen Koutras, “200 Years with Abraham Lincoln”, Enslow  IL: 3-6,  2008, $20.95 
Browne, Francis F., “Every-Day Life of Abraham Lincoln: A Narrative and Descriptive Biography with 
 Pen-Pictures and Personal Recollections, originally published 1886, reprinted by Putnam 1915 
 and Library reprints, Available online at Gutenburg Project  
 http://www.gutenberg.org/etext/14004 
Bunker, Gary, “From Rail-splitter to Icon: Lincoln’s image in illustrated periodicals, 1860-1865”, Kent 
 State University, IL: AD, 2001, $54.95 
Collier, James Lincoln, “The Abraham Lincoln You Never Knew”, Scholastic Library, 2004, $6.95 
Contosta, David R. “Rebel giants: the revolutionary lives of Abraham Lincoln & Charles Darwin”, 
 Prometheus Books, 2008, $25.00 
Davenport, Don, “In Lincoln’s Footsteps: a Historical Guide to the Lincoln Sites in Illinois, Indiana and 
 Kentucky”, Trails Books, IL AD, 2002, $18.95 
Davis, Kenneth C., “Don’t Know Much About Abraham Lincoln”, Harper Trophy, 2004, $4.99. 
Digigins, John P., “On Hallowed Ground: Abraham Lincoln and the foundation of American history”, 
 Yale University Press, 2000, $39.95 
DiLorenzo, Thomas J., “The Real Lincoln: a new look at Abraham Lincoln, his agenda, and an 
 unnecessary war”, Three Rivers Press, 2003, $15.00 
Dirck, Brian R. “”Lincoln Emancipated: The President and the Politics of Race”,  Northern Illinois  
 University Press, 2007, $32.00 
Dirck, Brian, “Lincoln the Lawyer”, University of Illinois Press, 2008, $19.95 
Donald, David Herbert, “Lincoln”, Touchstone, IL: AD, 1996, $15.90. 
Donald, David Herbert, “Lincoln at Home: two glimpses of Abraham Lincon’s family life”, Simon and 
 Schuster, 1999, $30.00 



Lincoln Institute 2009 Teachers’ Resources 

 Page  4 

Donald, David Herbert and Donald Harold Holzer, “Lincoln in the Times: Life of Abraham Lincoln as 
 originally reported in the New York Times, 1858-1867”, St. Martin’s Press, $29.95. 
Donald, David Herbert, “’We are Lincoln’s Men’: Abraham Lincoln and his Friends”, Simon and 
 Schuster, IL: AD, 2003, $21.95 
Dunn, Joe, ”Abraham Lincoln” (Bio-Graphics),IL: 3-6, Graphic Planet, July 2007, $26.95 
Freedman, Russell, “Lincoln: A Photobiography”, Clarion, RL: 7.4 IL: 5.8, 1987, $15.90 
Gary, Ralph, “Following in Lincoln’s Footsteps: A Complete Annotated Reference to Hundreds of 
 Historical Sites Visited by Abraham Lincoln”, Carroll & Graf Publishers, 2002, $16.00. 
Gates, Henry Louis, “Lincoln on Race and Slavery”, Princeton University Press, 2009, $24.95 
Geary, Rick, “The Murder of Abraham Lincoln: a chronicle of 62 days in the life of the Ameican 
 Republic, March 4-May 4, 1865”, NBM/ComicsLit, 2005, $9.00 (graphic novel) 
Goodwin, Doris Kearns, “Team of Rivals: The Political Genius of Abraham Lincoln”, Simon & 
 Schuster, 2005, $35.00 
Griessman, Gene, “The words Lincoln lived by: 52 timeless principles to light your path”, Simon & 
 Schuster, IL: YA, 1997, $8.50. 
Guelzo, Allen, “Abraham Lincoln”, Eerdmans, 1999, $29.00. 
Guelzo, Allen C,”Abraham Lincoln as a man of ideas”, Southern Illinois University Press, 2009, 
 $29.95 
Harris, William C., “Lincoln’s Last Months”, Belknap Press of Harvard University Press, 2004, $27.95 
Hedstrom-Page, Deborah, “From Log Cabin to White House with Abraham Lincoln”, IL: 3-8, B & H 
 Publishing Group, 2007, $9.99 
Herbert, Janis, “Abraham Lincoln for Kids: his life and times with 21 activities”, RL : 5.7 IL: 5-8, 
 Chicago Review Press, 2007, $8.95 
Herndon, William H., “Herndon’s Lincoln: The True Story of a Great Life (History & Personal 
 Recollections of Abraham Lincoln)”, Digital Scanning, 2002, $39.95 
Holzer, Harold, “Emancipation Proclamation: Three Views”, Louisiana State University Press, IL: AD 
 2006, $29.95  
Holzer, Harold, “In Lincoln’s Hand: His Original Manuscripts with Commentary by Distinguished 
 Americans”, Bantam, 2009, $36.00 
Holzer, Harold (ed), “Lincoln as I knew Him: Gossip, Tributes and Revelations From his Best Friends 
 and Worst Enemies”, Algonquin Books of Chapel Hill, IL: AD, 1999, $15.00 
Holzer, Harold, “Lincoln Image: Abraham Lincoln and the Popular Print”, University of Illinois Press, 
 reprinted 2005,  $19.95 
Holzer, Harold, “Lincoln president-elect-Abraham Lincoln and the great secession winter 1860-1861”, 
 Simon & Schuster, 2008, $15.95 
Holzer, Harold, “Lincoln Seen and Heard”, University Press of Kansas, 2000 IL: AD, $29.95 
Jeffrey, Gary and Kate Petty, “Abraham Lincoln: Life of America’s 16th President”, illustrated by Mike 
 Lacey, (Graphic non-fiction), Rosen Classroom Books and Materials, 2005, $9.95. 
Johnston, Michael P. , “Abraham Lincoln, Slavery, and the Civil War”, Bedford/St. Martin’s, 2000, 
 $15.95 
Keneally, Thomas, “Abraham Lincoln-a Life”,Penguin , IL: YA, 2009, $13.00 
Kostyal, K.M.,”Abraham Lincoln’s extraordinary era: the man and his times”, Abraham Lincoln 
 Presidential Library and Museum with National Geographic, 2009, $32.00 
Kunhardt, Phillip B., Jr,, Phillip B Kunhardt III, Peter W. Kunhardt, “Lincoln: An Illustrated Biography”, 
 Gramancy, IL: AD, 1999, $15.95 (companion to ABC documentary) 
LeSueur, Meridel, “The River Road: a story of Abraham Lincoln”, Holy Cow! Press, IL: 3-6 RL: 5.4, 
 1998, $10.00 
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Lincoln, Abraham, “Abe Lincoln’s legacy of laughter: humourous stories by and about Abraham 
 Lincoln”, University of Tennessee, 2007, $19.95 
Lincoln, Abraham, “Abraham Lincoln, Slavery, and the Civil War: Selected Writings and Speeches”, 
 Bedford/St. Martin’s, IL: AD, 2001, $14.99. 
Lincoln, Abraham, “Anecdotes & Stories of Abraham Lincoln: early life stories, professional life 
 stories, White House stories, war stories, miscellaneous stories”, 2006, Stackpole Books, IL: 
 AD, $17.95 
Lincoln, Abraham, “Conversations with Lincoln”, IL: AD, Transaction Publishers, 2002, $32.00 
Lincoln, Abraham, “Great Speeches”, 1991, Dover, IL: AD, $1.70. 
Lincoln, Abraham, “Lincoln in his own words”, Houghton Mifflin, IL: YA, 1993, $9.00 
Lincoln, Abraham, “Portable Abraham Lincoln”, Penguin, IL: AD, 1993, $13.95. 
Lincoln, Abraham, “Poems of Abraham Lincoln”, Applewood Books, 1991, $9.00 
Lincoln, Abraham, “Quotes, Quips and Speeches”, Cumberland House, 2009, $12.99 
Lincoln, Abraham, “Speeches and writings, 1832-1858: speeches, letters, and miscellaneous writings, 
 the Lincoln-Douglas debates”, Library of America, IL: AD, 1989, $30.00. 
Lincoln, Abraham, “Speeches and writings, 1859-1865: speeches, letters, and miscellaneous writings, 
 presidential messages and proclamations”, Library of America, IL: AD, 1989, $30.00. 
Lincoln, Abraham, “The wit and wisdom of Abraham Lincoln: a treasury of quotations, anecdotes, and 
 observations”, Gramercy Books, IL: AD, 1999, $6.00. 
“Lincoln in the Times: The Life of Abraham Lincoln as originally reported in the New York Times”, St. 
 Martin’s Press, 2005,IL: YA, $29.95. 
“Lincoln Mailbag: America writes to the President, 1861-1865”, Southern Illinois University Press, 
 1998, IL: AD, $31.95 
Lind, Michael, “What Lincoln Believed”, Doubleday, 2004 $27.95 
McPherson, James M. “Abraham Lincoln”, Oxford University Press, 2009, $15.95 
McPherson, James M. “Tried by war: Abraham Lincoln as commander in chief”, Penguin Press, 2008, 
 $30.00 
Miller, William Lee, “Lincoln’s Virtues: An Ethical Biography”, Alfred A. Knopf, IL:AD, 2002, $28.00. 
Neely, Mark E., “The Lincoln Family Album”, Southern Illinois, 2006, IL: AD, $24.95 
Oates, Stephen, “With Malice towards None: Life of Abraham Lincoln”, Harper, IL: AD, 1993, $17.00 
Oates, Stephen, “Abraham Lincoln, the man behind the myths”, HarperPerennial, IL: YA, 1994, 
 $11.95. 
Olsen, Kay Melchisedich, “The Gettysburg Address in translation”, Capston Press IL: 3-6, RL: 4.8, 
 2009 $18.00 
Ostergard, Philip L. “Inspired Wisdom of Abraham Lincoln: How Faith Shaped an American 
 President-and Changed the Course of a Nation”, Tyndale, 2008, $21.95 
Packard, Jerrold M., “Lincolns in the White House: Four Years That Shattered a Family”, St. Martin’s 
 Press, 2006, IL: AD, $14.95 
Phillips, Ellen Blue, “Abraham Lincoln: from pioneer to president”, RL: 7.8, IL: 5-8, Sterling, 2007, 
 $3.99 
Pinsker, Matthew, “Abraham Lincoln”, 2002, Congressional Quarterly, IL: AD, $29.95 
Pinsker, Matthew, “Lincoln’s Sanctuary: Abraham Lincoln and the Soldier’s Home”, Oxford University 
 Press, 2003, $30.00 
Pitch, Anthony S., “They have killed papa dead!- the road to Ford’s theatre, Abraham Lincoln’s 
 murder, and the rage for vengeance”, Steer Forth Press, 2008, $26.95 (paperback due 
 November, 2008),  



Lincoln Institute 2009 Teachers’ Resources 

 Page  6 

Prokopowicz, Gerald J., “Did Lincoln own slaves? : and other frequently asked questions about 
 Abraham Lincoln”, IL: AD, Pantheon Books, 2008, $21.95 
Rubenstein, Harry R., “Abraham Lincoln: an extraordinary life”, Smithsonian Books, 2008, $11.95 
Shenk, Joshua Wolf, “Lincoln’s Melancholy: how depression challenged a president and fueled his 
 greatness”, Houghton Mifflin Co., 2005, $21.95 
Shapiro, Larry, “The words of Abraham Lincoln”, Newmarket Press, 2009, $10.50 
Stauffer, John, “Giants: the parallel lives of Frederick Douglass & Abraham Lincoln”, Twelve, 2008, 
 $25.95 
Strozier, Charles B., “Lincon’s Quest for Union:  a Psychological Portrait”, Paul Dry Books, 2nd ed. 
 revised, $18.95 
Sullivan, George, “Abraham Lincoln”, Scholastic Reference, RL: 5.1 IL: 3-6, 2000, $10.99 In Their 
 Own Words series 
Sullivan, George, “Picturing Lincoln: Famous Photographs That Popularized the President”, Clarion, 
 RL: 6.8 IL: 5-8, 2000, $14.00 
Thomas, Christopher A., “Lincoln Memorial and American Life”, Princeton University Press, 2002, 
 $37.95 
Thornton, Brian, “101 things you didn’t know about Lincoln: loves and losses, political power plays, 
 White House hauntings, Adams Media, $8.95. 
Trefousse, Hans Louis, “First among equals: Abraham Lincoln’s reputation during his administration”, 
 Fordham University Press, 2005, $24.95 
Trimborn, Thomas, “Encounters with Lincoln Images and Words”, Truman St., 2005, IL: AD, $19.95 
Turzak, Charles, “An Abraham Lincoln tribute-featuring woodcuts by Charles Turzak”, Dover, 2009, 
 $9.00 
Venezia, Mike, “Abraham Lincoln 16th President” (Getting to Know the U.S. Presidents series), 
 Children’s Press/Scholastic, 2005, $7.95. 
Warren, Louis A., “Lincoln’s Youth: Indiana Years Seven to Twenty-one, 1816-1830”, Indiana 
 Historical Society Press, 2002, $24.95. 
Waugh, John C. “One Man Great Enough: Abraham Lincoln’s Road to Civil War”, Harcourt, 2007, 
 $28.00 
Wheeler, Joe L, “Abraham Lincoln, a man of faith and courage-stories of our most admired 
 president”, IL: AD, Howard Books, 2008, $16.99 
White, Ronald C., Jr, “Portrait of Lincoln Through His Words”, Random House, 2005, $26.95.  
Winkle, Kennethy J. “The Young Eagle: the rise of Abraham Lincoln “, Taylor Trade Pub., 2001, 
 $24.95 
Wilson, Douglas L., “Herndon’s Informants: Letters, Interviews, and Statements About Abraham 
 Lincoln”, University of Illinois Press, 1997, $52.00 
Wilson, Douglas L., “Herndon’s Lincoln”, University of Illinois Press,  2006, $35.00 
Wilson, Douglas L., “Honor’s Voice: The Transformation of Abraham Lincoln”, Vintage Books, IL: AD, 
 1999, $12.95. 
Wilson, Douglas L., “Lincoln Before Washington: New Perspectives on the Illinois Years”, University 
 of Illinois Press, 1998, $19.95 
Winkle, Kenneth J., “The Young Eagle: the Rise of Abraham Lincoln”, Taylor Trade, IL: AD, 2001, 
 $24.95. 
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Lincoln Video Materials 

 
Note: Check with your local Educational Service Center in Indiana (http://www.escnet.k12.in.us) or 
local public library for availability. Library Video (www.libraryvideo.com) has great pricing for school 
with many downloadable teachers’ guides and state-align standard guides. Searches can be 
performed by grade level, subject, title or copyright date. 
. 
 
“A. Lincoln and Me”,(IL:K-3) VHS, 2005, 14 minutes, $49.95. 
 Based on Louise Borden & Ted Lewin’s book of same name. A young boy, who shares 
 Lincoln’s birthday, goes to the library to research Lincoln’s life. Guide included 
“Abraham and Mary Lincoln: A House Divided”, (IL:YA) PBS American Experience, DVD, 2001, 360 
 minutes, $49.95.  
 A duel biography which explores the couple’s different childhoods, marriage, and  years in the 
 White House. 
“Abraham Lincoln” (IL: K-4) Great Americans for Children series by Schlessinger, DVD, 2003, 23 
 minutes $29.95. Film examines life of Lincoln from Kentucky through death. Guide included 
“Abraham Lincoln”,(IL:5-8) Films for the Humanities & Sciences, VHS, 1988, 11 minutes $49.95 
 The life and achievements of the sixteenth president. 
“Abraham Lincoln”,(IL:K-3) Rainbow Educational Media, VHS, 2004, 18 minutes $59.95 
 Examines Lincoln’s life, including childhood, young adult years and presidency. 
“Abraham Lincoln”, (IL:K-3) Spoken Arts, VHS, 1987, 13 minutes, $49.95 
 Reflects on Lincoln’s life from his birth in Kentucky to his death during the last days of the Civil 
 War. 
“Abraham Lincoln” (IL: 4-12) VHS 30 minutes Filmed on located in Kentucky, Indiana, Illinois, 
 Pennsylvania and Maryland to depict the life history of our 16th President 
“Abraham Lincoln: Preserving the Union”, (IL:YA) A&E Biography, DVD, 1997,100 minutes, $29.95. 
 Program follows the life of Lincoln from his home in Illinois to his assassination. 
“Abraham Lincoln: The Great Emancipator” (IL: 5-8) DVD, 2008, 12 minutes, $39.95. 
 Part of the “America’s Journey Thorough Slavery” series. This program chronicles the life of 
 Abraham Lincoln, from childhood in Kentucky to his election as President and his outspoken 
 views against slavery. Includes teacher’s guide 
“Assassination of Abraham Lincoln”, DVD PBS, 120 minutes, $25.95 
 From American Experience series offers a psychological portrait of Lincoln’s assassin John 
 Wilkes Booth, as well as a look at the short- and long-term effects of the country’s first 
 presidential assassination on a nation already traumatized by a civil war. 
“Boyhood of Abraham Lincoln”, (IL: K-6) Coronet Films VHS, 1963, 11 minutes, $86.35 
 Filmed at Pioneer Village at Rockport, Indiana looks at Lincoln’s childhood 
“Civil War, The” PBS series from Ken Burns, 1990, 5 DVD set, PBS, $129.98 
“Forging Greatness: Lincoln in Indiana”, DVD, Lincoln Boyhood Memorial, National Park Service, 
 $9.95 (Lincoln Boyhood bookstore) 
 “Interview with Abraham Lincoln” (IL: 5-adults), DVD, 30 minutes, 2005, $29.95. 
 Robert Rotgers stars as Abraham Lincoln in this historical interpretation of an interview with 
 the 16th president of the U.S. 
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“Just a Few Words, Mr. Lincoln”, DVD, 1999, 22 minutes, $59.95 
 Based on Jean Fritz award-winning book, looks into the private life of Abraham Lincoln and the 
 circumstances surrounding his Gettysburg Address. 
“Life of Lincoln Interactive”, Indiana Historical Society, DVD, 2004, 50 minutes, $16.95 
 Abraham Lincoln’s life from his early days to his assassination. Activities include interpreting 
 primary sources, analyzing Lincoln speeches, and other research projects. 3 disc set includes 
 50 minute video, interactive DVD and 79-page downloadable teacher’s guide. 
“Lincoln” (IL:7-12), History Channel, DVD, 2006, 140 minutes, $24.95. The History Channel takes in-
 depth look at the personal life of the Great Emancipator, using dramatic reenactments and 
 interviews with leading Lincoln biographers. Told from the perspective of the president himself. 
“Lincoln and Lee at Antietam: The Cost of Freedom”, DVD,  90 minutes, $24.95 
 Documentary film tells the story of the bloodiest days of the Civil War featuring historical 
 insight by Pulitzer Prize winning author James M. McPherson, includes footage from 
 reenactments 
“Lincoln Assassination”, DVD, History Channel, 1995, 100 minutes, $39.95 
 Revealing truth behind Lincoln’s assassination by looking at events of April 14, 1865 with help 
 from modern forensic experts. 
“Lincoln: Man or Myth”, (IL: 7-12) History Channel, VHS, 2005, 50 minutes, $24.95. The History 
 Channel presents an in-depth look at the life and legacy of America’s Great Emancipator. 
“Lincoln’s Portrait”, VHS, 1989, 16 minutes, $29.95. 
 Aaron Copland’s sweeping composition is enhanced by paintings, drawings, and photographs 
 of Lincoln’s life and times.  Teacher’s guide is available with information on Copland and his 
 music. 
“Looking for Lincoln”, DVD, 2009, PBS, 120 minutes, $25.95 
 A look at the real Lincoln, written by and presented by Harvard Professor of the Humanities 
 Henry Louis Gates, Jr. 
 “Mr. Lincoln’s Springfield”, (IL:4-8)National Heritage series from Finley-Holiday Films, VHS, 1998, 30 
 minutes, $19.95Uses historic photographs and reminiscences to describe Abraham Lincoln’s 
 life in Springfield, Illinois including his family. 
 “Pioneer Pete’s History of the Northwest Territory” Part 5, VHS 15 minutes 
 Looks at the years that Abraham Lincoln grew up in Indiana by the puppets of the Hastey 
 Pudding Company 
“Well Done, Indiana”, Indiana Historical Society, DVD, 2006, 30 minutes, $19.95 
 An engaging Civil War documentary featuring interviews, first-person accounts, and rare 
 historical photographs and archival materials. 
“Young Abe Lincoln”, Indiana Historical Society, DVD, 2004, 27 minutes, $16.95. 
 A documentary about Abraham Lincoln’s Indiana years. Explores the influences Southern 
 Indiana made on Lincoln’s character. 
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Abraham Lincoln Websites 
 
“Abraham Lincoln Association” homepage includes classroom materials links and link to “Lincoln  
 Daily Log”  http://www.abrahamlincolnassociation.org 
“Abraham Lincoln Camps” links to Lincoln newsletters, distance learning opportunities with Lincoln 
 presenters, historical information on Lincoln and student study links. 
 http://www.abraham-lincoln.net/ 
“Abraham Lincoln for Primary Children” includes online quiz of Lincoln’s childhood, links to Lincoln 
 Boyhood Memorial, weblinks and more 
 http://www.siec.k12.in.us/~west/proj/lincoln/index.html 
“Abraham Lincoln Historical Digitalization Project” links to digitalized images and documents from 
 Lincoln’s Illinois’ years 1830-1860 sponsored by Northern Illinois University  
 http://lincoln.lib.niu.edu/ 
“Abraham Lincoln Library and Museum” located at Lincoln Memorial University, Harrogate, TN. 
 http://www.lmunet.edu/museum/Index.html 
 Includes a listing of repository guides to the LMU Lincoln Collection under Research 
 Collection http://www.lmunet.edu/museum/collection/index.htm 
“Abraham Lincoln Links” includes links to Lincoln genealogy, classroom activities, legal career, and 
 many more related museums, groups, homes and presidency 
 http://home.att.net/~rjnorton/Lincoln80.html 
“Abraham Lincoln Online” vast resource links to speeches, student resources, fieldtrip ideas, 
 museums, historical sites, Lincoln images and much more 
 http://showcase.netins.net/web/creative/lincoln.html 
“Abraham Lincoln Presidential Library and Museum”,  Includes interactive timeline, exhibit information 
 and additional links to other Lincoln related sites  http://www.alplm.org/home.html 
“Abraham Lincoln Research Site” multiple listings for Mary Todd Lincoln, Lincoln links, Lincoln 
 children, student page and much more http://members.aol.com/RVSNorton/Lincoln2.html 
About.com 
 “American History Guide” from about.com: Subdivided by century, major events and includes 
 biography section with links to quizzes and “history today” facts 
 < http://americanhistory.about.com/mbody.htm > 
 “Lincoln Guide” from about.com http://americanhistory.about.com/od/abrahamlincoln/ 
“America’s Library” A kid friendly collection of image, documents & stories of famous Americans &  
 American Historical Events from the Library of Congress 
  http://www.americaslibrary.gov/cgi-bin/page.cgi 
 “Abraham Lincoln” http://www.americaslibrary.gov/cgi-bin/page.cgi/aa/leaders/lincoln 
 “Lincoln’s Pockets”  
 http://www.americaslibrary.gov/cgi-bin/page.cgi/aa/presidents/lincoln/pocket_1 
 “President Lincoln” http://www.americaslibrary.gov/cgi-bin/page.cgi/aa/presidents/lincoln 
“American President” includes biographical, cabinet, and key events information  
 http://www.americanpresident.org/ 
 “Abraham Lincoln” http://www.americanpresident.org/history/abrahamlincoln/ 
“American President: Abraham Lincoln” from Miller Center of Public Affairs, University of Virginia 
 http://www.millercenter.virginia.edu/academic/americanpresident/lincoln 
 Includes images, essays, timeline, biographical facts and more 
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American Rhetoric: Online Speech Bank 
 Gettysburg Address http://www.americanrhetoric.com/speeches/gettysburgaddress.htm 
 Audio files of Gettysburg Address by Sam Waterson, Jeff Daniels, Johnny Cash and Jim Getty 
Civil War Poetry 
 “President Lincoln” http://www.civilwarpoetry.org/union/lincoln/index.html 
 Includes poems from Langston Hughes, Walt Whitman and Vachel Lindsay 
 “Collected Works of Lincoln” searchable by simple & Boolean searches with unique word index 
 http://hti.umich.edu/l/lincoln/ 
 “Enchanted learning.com”: includes historical information with links to additional information including  
 http://www.enchantedlearning.com 
 “Lincoln lessons”  http://www.enchantedlearning.com/history/us/pres/lincoln/index.shtml 
“History Channel” link on Lincoln includes hyperlinks to key figures like Mary Lincoln, Kansas-
 Nebraska Act, Civil War, Springfield and more  
 http://www.historychannel.com/presidents/lincoln 
History Now http://www.historynow.org/ 
 “Lincoln” http://www.historynow.org/past.html 
 Past newsletter issue December 2005 Includes images, lesson plans, weblinks  and more from 
 Gilder Lehrman Institute of American History 
“History Place”, the select a topic, time period from American or World History 
 http://www.historyplace.com 
 “Abraham Lincoln” timeline, photos and words http://www.historyplace.com/lincoln/index.html 
 “Illinois State Archives”  http://www.sos.state.il.us/departments/archives/archives.html 
 “Lincoln Document” collection http://www.sos.state.il.us/departments/archives/lincoln.html 
“Illinois State Historical Society” http://www.historyillinois.org/ 
 Scroll down left column for “Illinois History Research Guide” for Lincoln website links including 
 Lincoln Archives at the Illinois State Library 
Illinois Lincoln Bicentennial Commission http://www.lincoln200.net/ 
 Official site for Illinois bicentennial events on Lincoln 
Indiana Lincoln Bicentennial Commission http://www.in.gov/lincoln/ 
 Official site for Indiana bicentennial events on Lincoln 
 “K12-Teaching & Learning Center” (user id needed) Subscription site include over 1500 subject 
 guides.  More info on membership @ the K-12TLC Indiana membership form at 
 http://www.k12tlc.net/join/in.htm   
 “Lincoln Guide” includes links to history, biographies and cross reference links to American  
  History, Civil War, speeches and more < http://www.k12tlc.org/content/lincoln.htm > 
Ken Burn’s Civil War online resources from PBS http://www.pbs.org/civilwar/ 
 Classroom guide with lesson plans, discussion questions and resources for DVD/VHS of 
 series http://www.pbs.org/civilwar/classroom/ 
Kentucky Lincoln Bicentennial Commission http://www.kylincoln.org/ 
 Official site for Kentucky bicentennial events on Lincoln 
 “Library of Congress’ American Memory” site search by topic or timeline http://www.memory.loc.gov/ 
 “Lincoln Papers” @ LOC   http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/alhtml/malhome.html 
 “Lincoln’s Virtual Library” @ LOC http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/alhtml/alhome.html 
“Lincoln Bicentennial Commission” http://www.lincolnbicentennial.gov/ 
 “About Lincoln” includes gallery, timeline, speeches and online resources 
 http://www.lincolnbicentennial.gov/about/ 
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Lincoln Books from Gutenberg,org http://www.gutenberg.org/browse/authors/l#a3 
 Includes works by Lincoln and images found in Lincoln books. Some text is downloadable in 
 electronic format 
“Lincoln College Museum” take a virtual tour of collection 
 http://www.lincolncollege.com/museum/index.htm 
“Lincoln Institute” homepage for “Mr. Lincoln and Friends”, “Mr. Lincoln’s Whitehouse”, “Mr. Lincoln 
 and Freedom” and more. Teacher and student assistance pages for websites 
 http://www.abrahamlincoln.org/ 
 “Lincoln Pioneer Village” at Rockport, Indiana, Virtual tour and information of  replicas of historic 
 buildings built and used by the Lincoln Family during their Indiana Years 
 http://165.138.11.6/village/index.html 
“Lincoln Portrait.com” http://www.lincolnportrait.com 
 Albert Kaplan’s website dedicated to the quest of proving his daguerreotype “Portrait of a 
 Young Man” is really one of a young Abraham Lincoln. Links to various professional reports he 
 has commissioned to provide proof for his theory. 
“Lincoln Sites at Springfield Visitor’s Center”, includes list of historical site in & around Springfield and 
 Bicentennial events  http://www.visit-springfieldillinois.com/Lincoln/bicentennial.asp 

“Lincoln’s Classroom” http://www.abrahamlincolnsclassroom.org/ 
 Includes cartoons, maps, weblinks, online quizzes and lesson plans on Abraham Lincoln. 
 Sponsored by the Lincoln Institute and Lehrman Institute 
“Lincoln’s New Salem State Historic Site” includes virtual tour of location, online classroom materials 
 under “students” link.  http://www.lincolnsnewsalem.com/ 
“Looking for Lincoln” list Lincoln Historical Sites of Central Illinois by town with links to historical sites 
 website http://www.lookingforlincoln.com/ 
  “National Parks Service”: Can search by state or park.   http://www.nps.gov/ 
 “Abraham Lincoln Birthplace National Historic Site” http://www.nps.gov/abli/ 
 “Lincoln Boyhood National Memorial” http://www.nps.gov/libo/ 
 “Lincoln National Home” http://www.nps.gov/liho/table.htm 
“PBS Online” Lincoln teacher guides < http://www.pbs.org/ > 
 “The Time of the Lincoln” (American Experience) Includes lesson plans and teacher resources 
 http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/amex/lincolns/tguide/index.html 
President Lincoln and Soldiers’ Home National Monument http://www.lincolncottage.org/index.htm 
 Listing of history and resources around the cottage Lincoln lived in at the Soldiers’ Home  
“Whitehouse.gov”   past presidents and their wives   http://www.whitehouse.gov/ 
 “Mary Todd Lincoln”   http://www.whitehouse.gov/history/firstladies/ml16.html 
 “Abraham Lincoln”  http://www.whitehouse.gov/history/presidents/al16.html 
 “Mr. Lincoln’s Whitehouse”, a collection of images and historical information as to how the 
 Whitehouse look like and  who came and when in Lincoln’s day. Pages are printable.  
 http://www.mrlincolnswhitehouse.org/index.html 
Yahooligans! http://www.yahooligans.com/ 
 “Abraham Lincoln Guide” from yahooligans.com  
 http://yahooligans.yahoo.com/Around_the_World/Countries/United_States/History/Presidency/Presidents/Lincoln__Abraham__1809_1865_/ 
 “Mary Lincoln Guide” from yahooligans.com 
 http://yahooligans.yahoo.com/Around_the_World/Countries/United_States/History/Presidency/First_Ladies/Lincoln__Mary_Todd/ 
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Lesson Plans & Curriculum Guides 
 
Apples 4 the Teacher.com http://www.apples4theteacher.com 
 President Lincoln 
  http://www.apples4theteacher.com/holidays/presidents-day/abraham-lincoln/index.html 
Chicago Historical Society 
 “Digital History” links to lesson plans, timelines, modules and primary documents 
  http://www.digitalhistory.uh.edu/ 
 Lesson Plans 
  “Pre-Civil War Reform” http://www.digitalhistory.uh.edu/modules/precivilwar/index.cfm 
  “Coming of the Civil War”     
 http://www.digitalhistory.uh.edu/modules/coming_civilwar/index.cfm 
  “Sectional Conflict”  http://www.digitalhistory.uh.edu/historyonline/us18.cfm 
   
 Online Exhibits 
  “A House Divided: America in the Age of Lincoln”  printed teacher’s guide and online  
  exhibit  http://www.digitalhistory.uh.edu/ahd/index.html 
 Teacher’s Handbook for exhibit available by written request       
  http://www.chicagohistory.org/ed_resource.html 
 Resource Guides by time period http://www.digitalhistory.uh.edu/resource_guides/default.cfm 
 
“Civil War.org”, includes a history center & classroom with links to primary resources, lesson plans, 
 activities, websites, glossary, teacher resources and a two week curriculum guide. 
 http://www.civilwar.org/historyctandclassrm.htm 
 
History Channel Study Guides to programming 
 “Civil War Journal” http://www.historychannel.com/classroom/guides/#c 
 
Illinois History Teacher, free magazine with curriculum guides on Illinois History from the IHPA 
 http://www.illinoishistory.gov/illinoishistoryteacher.htm 
 Lincoln articles 
  A. Lincoln Philosopher http://www.lib.niu.edu/ipo/iht820102.html 
  Lincoln-Douglas Debates http://www.lib.niu.edu/ipo/iht820111.html 
  Stephen A. Douglas and the Northern Democratic Origins of the Kansas-Nebraska Act  
   http://www.lib.niu.edu/ipo/iht1010302.html 
 
Indiana Historical Society 
 “Nineteen’s 19: 1778-1850”: teacher’s guide based on primary documents from Indiana’s early  
  years as a territory and a state.  Printed guide available from Indiana Historical Society,  
  $7.50 
 Primary documents available online http://www.indianahistory.org/pub_prog/edu/19s19.html 
 “Nineteen’s 19: 1851-1920”: teacher’s guide based on primary documents of Indiana history. 
  Printed guide available from Indiana Historical Society, $5.00 
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 “Abraham Lincoln-Related Manuscripts @ Wm. Henry Smith Memorial Library 
 http://www.indianahistory.org/library/digital_image/digitalpics.html#lincoln_other 
 “Jack Smith Lincoln Graphics Collection” 
 http://www.indianahistory.org/library/digital_image/digitalpics.html#lincoln_smith 
 “Daniel R. Weinberg Lincoln Conspirators Collection” 
 http://www.indianahistory.org/library/digital_image/digitalpics.html#lincoln_weinberg 
 “Alexander Gardner Lincoln Glass Plate Negative” 
 http://www.indianahistory.org/library/digital_image/digitalpics.html#lincoln_gardner 
 
Learning online, Abraham Lincoln Activities http://www.alincolnlearning.us/assignment.html 
 Lincoln-Douglass Debates http://www.alincolnlearning.us/debates.html 
 A webquest activity which includes a rubric to outline and summarize topics of each debate 
 
Lesson Planz.com  
Lincoln word search, puzzles and activities 
http://www.lessonplanz.com/go/search.cgi?query=lincoln&grade=&bool=OR&Search.x=17&Search.y=11 
 
Lincoln net http://lincoln.lib.niu.edu/teachers/lessons.html 
 Lincoln-Douglas Debates http://lincoln.lib.niu.edu/lincolndouglas/lessons.html 
 Two interactive lessons based on debates & geographic locate of each debate. Includes links 
 to debate text, maps, images 
 
“Lincoln: Photobiography” by Russell Freedman 
 Teacher’s guide http://www.sdcoe.k12.ca.us/score/linc/linctg.html 
 
National Archives and Records Agency primary documents digitized at the NARA 
 http://www.archives.gov 
 “Expansion & Reform (1801-1850)” 
 http://www.archives.gov/digital_classroom/teaching_with_documents.html#expansion 
 “Civil War & Reconstitution (1850-1877)” 
 http://www.archives.gov/digital_classroom/teaching_with_documents.html#civil_war 
 
  
National Park Service http://www.nps.gov/ 
 “Teacher Zone” from NPS list teacher workshops, traveling trunks, and links to learning 
 http://www.nps.gov/learn/grteacherzone/teachers.htm 
 “Curriculum Guides” for purchase from NPS: includes cost & addresses 
 http://www.nps.gov/lecl/Education/resources.htm#guides 
 
 
New York Times Learning Network http://www.nytimes.com/learning/ 
 Awful Event: Lincoln’s Assassination 
 http://www.nytimes.com/learning/general/onthisday/big/0414.html 
 Highly Important: Emancipation Proclamation 
 http://www.nytimes.com/learning/general/onthisday/big/0922.html 
 Presidential Election:1860  http://www.nytimes.com/learning/general/onthisday/big/1106.html 
 Includes lessons plans with actual New York Times articles and images 
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“Papers of Abraham Lincoln Curriculum Guides”  
 http://www.papersofabrahamlincoln.org/educational_resources.htm 
 “Legal Papers Curriculum Guide”    
  http://www.papersofabrahamlincoln.org/LLP_Curriculum_Online.htm 
 “Courtroom to Classroom Legal Paper Curriculum Guide” 
  http://www.papersofabrahamlincoln.org/from_courtroom_to_classroom.htm  
  
“ProTeacher!” 
 Lesson plans on Abraham Lincoln for Grades K-6 
 http://www.proteacher.com/090158.shtml 
 Lesson plans on Slavery and the Abolitionist Movement for Grades K-6 
 http://www.proteacher.com/090156.shtml 
 
“Smithsonian Institute”  
 lesson plans  http://educate.si.edu/lessons/ 
 teacher resource guides: search by grade, topic or keyword 
 http://www.smithsonianeducation.org/educators/  
 
“Teaching with Historic Places” http://www.cr.nps.gov/nr/twhp/ 
 Online lesson plans for historical registered places with the National Parks Service. You can 
 search by topic, location, social studies standard or time period. 
 Lesson links: 
 Lincoln Boyhood Home (Indiana) http://www.cr.nps.gov/nr/twhp/wwwlps/lessons/126libo/ 
 Lincoln Home (Illinois) http://www.cr.nps.gov/nr/twhp/wwwlps/lessons/127liho/ 
  
Verizon Thinkfinty (formerly Marco Polo): type in topic into search box, can limit by subject & grade by  

selecting preferences includes lessons from Edsitement, Read, Write,Think, Expeditions and 
 more nationally noted organizations http://www.thinkfinity.org/SearchDetail.aspx?ID=48214 
  Abraham Lincoln on the American Union: “A Word Fitly Spoken”     
   http://edsitement.neh.gov/view_lesson_plan.asp?id=733 
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Good Stuff 

 
“Abraham Lincoln: A Living Legacy: Guide to Three Lincoln National Parks”, 2008 Eastern National 
 Parks, Donning Company Publisher, Virginia Beach, VA, 2008, $11.95 (Lincoln Boyhood 
 Bookstore) 
“Abraham Lincoln Writing Sets”, parchment kit includes: Gettysburg Address, Second Inaugural 
 Address, Emancipation Proclamation, and Lincoln’s Letter to Mrs. Bixby. Historical Documents 
 Company, 1996 $4.95 
“Association of Lincoln Presenters”. List names, address, email and website for over 100 A. Lincoln 
 presenters, plus additional historical figures. http://lincolnpresenters.org/ 
Davenport, Don, “In Lincoln’s Footsteps: a Historical Guide to the Lincoln Sites in Illinois, Indiana and 
 Kentucky, Trails Books, IL AD, 2002, $18.95 
Gary, Ralph, “Following in Lincoln’s Footsteps: A complete annotated reference to hundreds of 
 historical sties visited by Abraham Lincoln (Illinois)”, Carroll & Graf Pub., 2002, $16.00. 
Herbert, Janis, “Abraham Lincoln for Kids: His Life and Times with 21 Activities”, Chicago Review 
 Press, July 2007, $14.95. 
Holzer, Harold, “Abraham Lincoln Portrayed in Collections of the Indiana Historical Society”,2006, 
 Indiana Historical Society, $49.95 
Indiana State Museum, White Water State Park, Indianapolis, IN  
 http://www.in.gov/ism/ForEducators/EducatorOutreach/edtrunks.aspx 
 Educator’s Outreach Trunks. Trunks are available on various topics: including Indiana in 
 Lincoln’s Time, Indiana and the Civil War. You may borrow trunks for a two-week period, which 
 includes shipping time. All  trunks will be shipped on Monday and must be returned to the 
 museum by Monday. The cost is $15 per trunk. All shipping charges are paid through the 
 generous support of UPS. Call 317.232.1637 for more information or to reserve an educational 
 trunk. 
Leidner, Gordon, “Abraham Lincoln: the complete book of facts, quizzes, and trivia”, Burd Street 
 Press, 2001, $11.95. 
Schmidt, Roderic, “How to draw the life and times of Abraham Lincoln”, PowerKids Press IL: 3-6, RL: 
 6.4, 2006, $18.95 
Shaw, Albert, “Abraham Lincoln: The Year of His Election”,(1929) 2003, Kessinger Publishing, $28.95 
Shaw, Albert, “Abraham Lincoln: His Path to the Presidency”,(1929) 2003, Kessinger Publishing, 
 $27.95 
Zall, P.M., “Abe Lincoln’s Legacy of Laughter: Humorous Stories by and about Abraham Lincoln”, 
 University Tennessee Press, July 2007, $19.95 


